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Hyattsville Historic District (Amended and Expanded) PG: 68-10
Prince George's County, Maryland

DESCRIFTIVE SUMMARY

The City of Hyatiswille, locoted in Prince George's County, Manyand, is six miles northesst of Washington, D.C., and
thirty miles southenst of Baltimore, Maryland. The amended and expanded historie district is roughly bardered by
Balumore Avenue (LS. Roule 1) o the ensi, the Nonheast Branch of the Anacostin River to the southeasi, and the
Norhwest Branch of the Ammcostia River wo the southwest, with the Baltimore and Olio (B&0) Railroad racks (now C3X
Trunsportation) mnning north-south glong the south/sombenstern boundary. The Town of Riverdale Park is locuted (o the
nogth and exst, and the Town of Bladensburg is sited to the south. Hyansville developed grudually over time between the
initial plaming in 1873 to its finml addition in 1942, Residentinl buildings make up most of the community, with o
commercial comridor on the eastern boundary along Rbode [sland and Baltimore Avemees. The buildings reflectsd late-
ninciecnih- and carly-twentizth-century architectural trends, particularly the Queen Anne, Crafisman, and Colonial Revival
styles. Examples of the Shingle, Stick, IMalisnate, and Moderne Movement styles were noted in the neighborhood, but
minimally. The expanded Hyattsville Historic District consists of 1,322 primary resources (buildings) and 359 secondary
resources (buildings) on a total of 1,681 properties. The aboveground resources date from cirea 1860 to 2000, Building
uies include single-Family, mult-family, commercial, industrial, govemmenial, educationnl, religious, ond social. The
residentinl buildings of Hyattsville are typically set back from the tree-lined streets on rectangular building lots. Many of
these propertiss have driveways to the side of the primary resources, several with freestunding gamages ot the rear.
Gienerally, the commercial resources are set closcly along Baltimore Avenue mnd Rbode [sland Avenue, with vehicular
access and parking ot the rear of the property and'or directly in frone of the buildings.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION
Resources Pre-Dating the 1873 Plat

Ome of the earliest dwellings in the community is located nt 4901 40™ Place (PG: G8-10-24). Aleo known as the Kuhns
House, this wood-frame dwelling possibly dates 1o the 1860s, but certainly existed by 1873, The house faces soutlwest
and i set slightly back from the street. The modest Fhouse, infloenced by the Colonial Revival style, is two-and-a-half-
siories high and thres boys wide, Resting on o brick foundation, this dwelling has been reclad with German vingd siding,
and is capped with o hipped roof. Rising from the roof are twa large parged mteror brick chimneys. The central enfrance
contning s single-leaf, paneled wood door flanked by sidelights and B-light dooble-leaf French doors. Eave brackets with
pendents decorate the overhanging comice on each elevation of the house,

Cher eXnmples of buldings that pre-date the initial 1873 platting of Hyattaville inclode the houses o 4204 Gallatin Streed
{1866 ca.) and 4641 42™ Place (1871).
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Prince George's County, Maryland

Initial Development of Hyattsville, 1873-1919

The buildings, primarily rexidential in use, constructed from 1373 to 1919 in Hyattsville reflected late-nineteenth- and
early-twentieth-century architectural trends, particularly the Oueen Anne and Colonial Revival styles. Examples of the
Shingle, Stick, and [talianate styfes were noted in the neighborbond, but minimally. Esch dwelling displayed an irregular
square or rectngulsr form tvpically articulated by intersecting gobles, projecting bays, wrap-amaund porches, snd
asymmetrically placed windows and entries, all high-style clements popular during the Victorian era.

Dhsnestic Buildigs
Queen Anne Style

The overwhelming majority of these Iate-nincteenth- and enrly-twentieth-century dwellings display clements commonly
msocinted with Queen Amme-style design. Most of these buildings are located south of Jefferson Street along Farragut
Street, Callatin Street, Homilton Street, and 42 Avenue. Examples of high-style Queen Anne houses in the community
include the dwellings at 4 107 Gallatin Street (1891, PG 68-10-35), 5005 42™ Avenue (1891), 4106 Gollatin Street (1887,
PG: 68-10-16), 4112 Gallatin Street (1397, PG 68-10-02), 5108 42™ Avenue (1898, PG: 68-10-73), and 5103 42 Avenue
(1910, PG: 62-10-79),

A significant example of the Queen Anne style i located at 4106 Gallatin Street, which was constructed in [887. This
grund bouse, which features a cross-gable roof, is two-ond-a-half stories in height and fivur bavs across on the fagade. The
double-hiung, wood-sash windows have mult-lyghts over a single-hight, 3 tmditional Quecn Anne-style embellishment.
Ench story of the structure is clad in & different materiol: the first story is covered with German weatherboard siding, the
second i ¢lad with fish-scale shingles, and the upper-lalf story is covered with fulse hal=timbering and stucon, The wrap-
nrcund porch is supported by mirmed balustess and posts, which are ormmented with comer brackets.

The house at 5005 42 Avenue, built circa 1891, is exemplary of the Quesn Anne style of architecture as it was fllustrated
just pricr 1o the umi-of- te-twentieth century in Hysttsville. This wood-frame dwelling s sited close fo the street and is
capped by & cross-gable roof, Reclad with beaded vinyl siding, it is ormamented with a wrap-around porch supported by
turmed balusters mnd posts.  Stylistic features of the house inclisde exposed false timbermg on the gables, ovethanging
eaves, o bay window on the side elevation, and an interior corbeled brick chimney.

[ating to 1897, the howse at 41 12 Gollatin Street is another example of'a Queen Anne-style dwelling. This imsposing two-
and-n-half-story residence has o wood-finme structural system and presents on imregular rectangulbar footprnt. It is detsided
with o winp-around porch supported by continuows arched posts resting on brick piers and scroll-sawn balusters. Stecply
pointed guble roofs wits exposed [aise timbering cover the porch entrny and function a8 an upper-halll story on the fcode.
Other siylistic features include German weatherboard siding, heavily molded comice returns, overhanging caves, and
seroll-sawn brackets visually supporting the porch gable roof,
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The Chrcen Anne-style bowse o1 4005 Buchanan Street was constructed in 1 898 according to the property tax assessments
records, [t & twi-and-n-half stones hogh and three bays ncross, featuring a prominent fwo-story Classical Revival shed-
roof parch that exiends the full-widih of the fgade. The tapered Tuscan columms rest on brck piers and have an fron
balustrade. Clad with Germuan weatherboand siding, this single-pile house is capped with a side-gable roof sheathed in
nsphalt shinghes. The projecting central-entry bay features a single-leal door illaminated with a one-light trinsom. The
double-hung windows are 201, except for the second-story ¢centrul bay, which contains a 6% window. A center cross-gable
by is plerced with o 6-light casement window and is clad with wood shingles.

Muny of the buildings from this penod, bowever, reflect more vemacular interpretations of the Cueen Anne style,
Typically, the vernacular renditbon makes limited use of the high-style vocabulary, including such motifs as seroll-sawn
bruckets and barpetsoard, to detail less complex: domestic forms. Overall, the vernacular Queen Anne bdldings have
simplified rooflines and regular footprints. Noted examples include those af 5502 43™ Place (1898), 4002 Crintenden
Street ( 19001), 4916 40* Place (1904), and 4213 Jefferson Street (1908) to name a few, Other examples of Queen Anne-
stybe dwellings largely devoid of omamental detailing include the houses at $506 43" Place ( 1892), 4506 Buchanan Strect
{1 898), 4206 JeMerson Street (1903), 6001 44™ Avenue (1907), and 4111 Crittenden Street (1910),

Presenting a rectangular footpring, the house at 5506 43™ Place, built in 1592, is a reprepentative example of n vemacular
Dueen Ante-stvle house os illustrated in Hyattsville. Twio-and-a-half-stories high and two bays wide, this modest bouse
features o half-bipped rool porch on the figads and an interior brick chimney. A spindle-work friere with comer brackets
ormaments the porch, which is supported by square wood posts.

A lnte example of 0 Queen Anne-style house is located at 4206 JefTerson Street, bullt in 1903, Feamring a lower pitched
mof than earlier examples, this dwelling is nearty devoid of nmy applied ormament. The house is two-and-a-half Stores and
was originally three baye wide, Augmented by a wrap-around porch, this wood-frame stroctiere is capped with a enpss-
gable oof and pedimented gables. It i clad with ashesos shingles and features 11 double-bung, wood-sash windows.

Srick Spile

A single representation of the Stick style was nofed at 4110 Gallatin Street (PG: 68-10-17), which was enecied in 1583,
The building stands two-and-a-half stores and 12 three bays wide.  Resting on a brick foundation, the wood-frame
residence is clad with weatherbonrd sading. The full wrap-aroind porch is supponed by square wood posis and scroll-sawn
brackets. The second-story windows are segmentally arched and the lintels are pofnted arches, Multiple cross gables and
gable dormers infersect the hipped roof. Other stylistic features include wide ovethanging caves and exposed scroll-sawn
roof mfters. This dwelling featires an irmegular footprint similar to other lte-Victortan-cra houses, panicularly the Crusen
Anne-style structares, in the commumty, The house ot 4110 Gallatin Strect is embellished with bong diagonal trusses that
extend from the eaves of the front gable to the apex of the roof, a distinguishing feature of the Stick style. The gable i
clad with vertical-board siding in a picket-fence pattemn at the eaves.
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Shingle Style

The Shingle style is represented in Hyattsville on the houses at 3011 42™ Avenue (1892, PG: 68-10-74), and 4114
Jefferson Street (1913), The wood-frame dwelling at $011 42™ Avenue, which is known as Fox's Bamn, is categorized as
Shingle style because of its form and wood-shingle cladding. This building, constructed circa 1892, is one-and-a-halfl
stories and four bays across on the fagade. The side elevations are two-and-a-half stories and four bays deep, The wide
gambre] roof, often o chameteristic of the style, extends over an inset porch on the Facade, which is supported by posts and
asolid balusimde, Two large hipped dormers extend above the mofon the fagnde and contain /1 douhle-hung, wood-suh
windows. Rising from the asphali-shingled roofl is one interior brick chimney,

The Fuller-Cooper House at 4114 Jefferson Street, erected in 1913, is two-and-a-half stories and three bays wide, The
wood- frume structune rests on o brick foundation end is capped with a side-gable roof. The first story of the Shingle-atvle
dwelling s clad with stueco, topped by a slightly Nared second-story pent clad with wood shingles. Multi-light sidelights
arudd @ three-part transom flank the off-center entry. Extending the full width of the ficade, the one-story, flat-roof porch is
supported with square posts, an iron balustrmde, and features o rooftop balustrade. The second story features n projecting
threc-sided bay and a single-lealdoor on the facade, A center cross-gnble rool embellishes the fagade. A canted, tao-story
buy on the cast elevation has 141 double-hung, wood-sash windows,

Hiealicrnente Sole

Constructed in 1889, the wood-frame dwelling a1 5107 42 Avenue is oo example of the [liannte stle. This two-story
house i3 modes! in lonn and omament becouse of minor alterations to ity stylistic embellishments. The lialinnate style is
clearky interpreted through the building's three-story tower, which is reminiscent of an Malinn companile. The tower, sel
aff-center oa the fiscade, has a concave-sloped pyramidal metal roaf opped by an omamental ball. A shallow.pitched,
cross-gable roof sheathed with standing-senm metal covers the L-shaped house, The three-bay-wide residence features 22
double-hung, wood-sash windows, a center-interior brick chimney, overbanging eaves, and German weatherboard sidng.
A window openting o the first story of the facade has been replaced by a double-leal eniry.

Another exmnple of the lalinnate style can be seen ot 3104 42 Avenue, which was erected between 1886 and 1888, The
wpod-frame houss stands two stories, covered by u oross-gabled roof with o shollow pitch. The first story of the ficade
was ongnally sheliened by o full-width frome porch thiat was subsequently reploced between 1922 and 1933 by the present
wrnp-anpund porch, which is supported by Tuscan columns. Elements indicative ofan informal lialiannie villa inchide the
msymumetrical form, the shallow-pitched roof with wide overhanging eaves, molded comice with frieze and retums,
projecting window hoods with modillions, and the double-leaf entry doors with large semi-circular arched panes and
mokded square panels. Two canted bavs project from the side elevation of the building. reflecting the influence of the
tower or campnaile commonly associated with Ialien villas,
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Colonial Revival and (ween Anne Transition

By the early twentieth century, the form and omament of Ie-nineteenth-century styles gave way 1o Colouial Bevival
motifs. Consequently, many buildings in Hyattaville exhibit this transitional detniling.  The more uniform box of the
central-passage plan structure and the American foursquare plan supplanted the asymmetry commonly associsted with the
Cueen Anne style. The omament, which was often restricted o the porch and comice, made greater use of clasical motifi
a4 oppased fo scroll-sawn detailing. The half-hipped roofs of the front porches are supported by either the mmed posts
indicative of the Cueen Anne style or the square posts and Tuscan column: more commaonly associnted with the Colaninl
Revival style. These buildings typacally have side-entry doors of wood and glnss that leck the multi-light transoms and
omaie surrounds of their stvlistic predecessors.

Constructed circa 1892, the Rogers Mansion nf 5220 42™ Place (PG: 63-10-18) is a good example of this transition
hetween the Cueen Anne style and the beginnings of the Colonial Revival style. Two-and-a-lnlf stories and four bays
wide, this house bas an wnusial footprnt. The side-gable main block faces enst and has a small ell on the side slevation
that extends to the southeast with a froat-gable roof. Resting on a rarsed brick foundation, this dwelling has 4 large enfry
illurninmted with an elliptical transom and reo-light sidelights, An imposing feature on the fagade is the classical portico
supported by paired Tuscan columns. The upper-hall story is created by a large cross-gable with knee brackeis, and
pierced by o pair of dodble-hung windows. This upper story s clad with fishacale shingles and filse half imbering. The
main block ol the house has vwo brick mterior-end chimneys and the eIl has one interior brick chimney, The 272 windows
have been replaced with 6/6 vinyl-sash windows nnd the original siding is covered with Gierman vinyl siding.

A large foursquare dwelling at 4914 43" Avenue, constructed in 1904, i a representative example of the early-twentieth-
century interpretation of the Colonial Revival style with minimal Queen Anne-style embellistments. This wood-frame
house has o four-reem plan typical of the Amercan foursquore, a tenm often used in reference 1o0an architectum] style, vet
flindicites a particulsr house form. 1 is three bays wide and two-and-a-half stories high. A hipped roof sheathed with
asphalt shingles covers the structure.  Protruding from the roof are two interior brick chimneys. A hipped dormer
illuminates the upper story at the front of the building. A half-hipped roof porch covers the full width of the fagade. The
parch is supported with square balusters mnd square posts that are omamented with Ousen Anne-style comer brackets. The
original siding has been covered with vinyl siding.

A number of Queen Anne-style vermnacular dwellings and foursquare houses are found in the tum-of-the-twenticth-cenmry
subdivisions. One foursquarce house a8 4515 Buchanan Street, the Dorr House (PG: 63-10-77), is quite distinctive with its
polychrome appearance, Constructed circa 1908 of brick and rock-faced concrete block, this dwelling is two-nnd-a-holl
storics and fs three bays across. Stylistic featuzres include the hipped roof and dormer, a hall-hipped roof porch supported
by battered wood posts, 22 wood-sash anched windows, and segmental-arched limtels. The polychrome appearance is
ereaied by the whitewnshed concreie block and red brick, which was laid in a decorative pattem o mimic quoins around
each of the opemings.
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The 4100 block of Emerson Street i lined with houses placed in n “checkerboard” pattern with Dutch Colonial Revival-
style buildings improving every other building lot. The modest houses sited at- 4101, 4104, 4105, 4108, 4109, and 4112
Emerson Street were constructed cirea 1906. The replication of form and omament suggests the same communiry bailder
constructed each of these bouses as speculative development. Ench of the Dutch Colonial Revival-style houses is covered
by cross-gambeel roof with & gambrel-froot fagade.  The buildings stand two stories and three hays wide, featuring o
recessed comer entrance. The symmetrical fenestration includes 2/2 double-hung, wood-sash windows, where they huve
not been replaced. A akirt roof, indicative of the style, connects the eaves on the fagade.

Bungefows and the Craftaman Sole

The bungalow first emerged at the tum of the 20* century, ofien ormamented with details astributed to the Craftsman style.
The Craftsmmn-svle hungalow dominated Hyattsville"s domestic anchitecture in the third decade of the twenticth century.
The ubiquitous bungalow form found in Hyansville is that of the one-and-a-half-story house of wood- frame construction
with a side-gable rool that hangs over the fagade to form an inset full-width porch. Typically, these buildings have gabled
or shed-roofisd dormers, which are pherced by single opening or a grouped wisdow. Busgalows that date 1o this period
usunlly fearsre symmetrical fenestration on a three- of five-bay-wide ficade. Craftsman-style omamentation on these carly
buibdings consists of open triangular backets in the gable ends of the building and rafter tails that are exposed below the
eaves. The porch roofs are typically supported by square and tapered porch posts, which often rest stop masonry piers of
brick, stone, or rock-faced and rusticated concrete block. In many cases, however, the gable-cnd brackets have been
removed during the [ate-raentieth century trend of re-cladding the exterior structure, including the soffi.

of bungalows that date prioe to 1920 include the houses at 4304 Queen Street (ca. 1910}, 5218 42™ Place (ca.
1914), 4105 Crittenden Street (2o, 1915), 4101 Cristenden Street (ca. 1915), 5316 43 Avenue (ca. 1915), and 4310
Kennedy Street (1916). The dwelling ot 5008 43 Avenue, constructed in 1913, is a representative example of an earfy
Craftsman-style bungalow. Standing one-and-a-half stories, this dwelling rests on a parged concrete foundation and is
covered with a side-gable roof. Three bays across, the house features a full-width inset porch supported by columneties
standing on beick piers coapected by square bahisters. Rising from the asphali-shingle roof is an interior brick chimney
and a small gable dormer clad with wood shingles, The single-Feaf door is flanked by 6/6 wood-sash paired windows.
This houss also exhibits exposed roof rafters typical of the Craftsman style.

The Crafismas style was also spplied io other building forms, particularly the American foursquare. Constructed cirea
1906, the dwelling st $006 42™ Avenue (PG: 68-41-10) is 3 good example of a Craftsman-style foursquare extant in
Hynttsville. Adorned with open triangular brackets, exposed rafter 1ails, and very wide overhanging eaves, this dwelling
demonstrutes the adaptation of the Craftsman style to other forms. This house is two-and-a-half stories and is two bays
wide with 1 side entry next to three grouped windows, A shallow-pitcled, gable-roof partico covers the cntry aud o hipped
ool caps the stracture. Rather than the characteristic tapered posts, the porch roof (s supponed by square posts, which
signify the occasionnl retention of spme classical motifs in Craftsman-style design. The wood-frame building has been
clad in ashestos shingles. Other examples of dwellings adomed in the Craftsman style exist at 4313 Hamilion Strect (ca
| 915} and 4410 Olrver Street fca, 1915),
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Semi=Detached (Tt} Dwellings

Several twin dwellings are found in Hyataville thar date around the tum-of-the-twentieth cenry. Two similar sets of
houses ane 41074109 Crttenden Street and 42034205 Crittenden Street, both dating o circa 19406, The L-shaped
footprints consist of & cross-gable roof with a projecting front gable centered on the fagade. The fagades are eight bays
wide and rise two-and-a-hull’ slories, The two bays on both ends of the fagade are covered with a shed-roof porch
supported with decorative metal posts. A few of the onginal 22 double-hung. wood-sash windows remain, however many
have been replaced with 1/1 wood-sash windows, The upper-half story of each bullding is plerced with o 4-light wood
casement window. The gables are embellished with comice retums and two interior brick chimneys rise from the asphalt-
shingled roof,

: L Religi 1 Social Buildi

A number of commercial buildings were constructed during this first phiase of development between 1873 and 1919. These
buildings mclude 5121-5173 Baltimore Avenee (1389, PG 68-41-13), 4512 Buchanan Street (1892), 3200 Balrimore
Avenue (1904, PG: 68-41-01), 5128-5130 Baltimore Avenue (ca. 1910}, 5132 Balimore Avenue (1910), 4342 Farmgut
Sereet (co 1910), 4332-4334 Farmgut Sireet (ca. 1912), 5126 Baltimore Avense (1916), and 5100 Baltinore Avenue

(1917},

One of the earliest commencial stractures, built circa |BES, is located at 5121-5123 Baltimore Avenue. Standing thiee
slories, this commercial building is capped with a shed roof and features a rectangular footpeint typical of many urban
commercial buildings from this period  The huilding, three bays across, has o recessed central entry flanked by
replacement siore windows and a brick bulkbead. The upper sinries are pierced with paired 22 segmental-arched
windows. Dmamented with decomtive brick corbelling and & spw-tooth pattem at the comdce, the commencial building is
also embellishesd with a variety of corbelled brick belt courses, Beneath the combee ks a painied sign that reads
*HYATTSVILLE HARDWARE Coa.” A two-story addition was recenily built on the porth elevation. Set slightly back
from the Hardwure Store, the addition is wood frmme with a brick vencer on the first story and cosmugated sheet metal
covering the second story. The historic building that the addition replaced was wood frame and two-stories high with eave
brackets and 22 windows, The Sanborn Fire fnmrance Mape denote this building was first used as a carrisge factory
(1906 map), aod then housed the locol fire department (1910 map). By 1913, the building had been converted oo a
hardware store (noted on the 1922 mump), o use it continued for pearly 80 vears,

The Professional Building (1G: £3-41-01) is an architecturnlly simificant and prominent structure i1 the northwest comer
of Baltimore Avenue and Gallatin Street. This Neo-Classical structure at 5200 Baltimore Avenue was constrscted in 1904
and instially served ss abank. The budlding"s brick structural system s faced with linestone and features a twin-columned
entrance portico. The long elevation of this rectangubar building Mces cast towards Baltimore Averme and is seven hays
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peross. The main fagade Gces south towands Gallotin Street. Topped with o flnt roof, the Professiona] Building i adomed
by a heavy entabloture with a plain fricze and heavy modillions. The portico on the facade is supported with half-round
Doric columns and the enst elevation fextures Doric pilasters.

The Muryland National Guerd Amory was housed in an imposing structure st $340 Baltimore Avenue, which was built in
1918 (individunlly fisted on the National Regizter of Historic Places). This castle-like granite stone structure is nine bays
wride on the fagade and three stories in height with a fall-height English basement. The Armory has an imeguler footprint
because of the projecting and recedsed bavs on eoch elevation. Double-entry stairs lead to the plane nobile, which has a
recessed cntry af the conter of the fagade. The double-leaf entry is located in a two-story protruding vestibule. Above the
cofrance is & treple window composed of double-hung, wood-sashes with a limestone surround, A lagpe insignin rises
above the crenellated roof of this vestibule section. Flanking the vestibule are three-story towers, each one bay wide.
Other features include a sione water table, crenellated parpets, and 12012 douhle-hung, wood-snsh windows.

According 1o the Sanbora Fire fnxurance Maps, several chunches were built in Hyattsville by 1920, The ane extant
example is the edifice ot 4203 Farragut Street. Constructed in 1915, the Church of God and Saints of Christ wis orrginally
known as the Hyattsville Presbytedian Church. Designed in a late Clothic Revival style ond built of coursed stone, this
building stands one story and bas a cruciform footprint. The church borrows emamental details from ssvem] differemt
styles such ns the Gothic Revival, Craftsman, and Richardsonian Romanesque styles, A shed-roof porch with a pointed-
arch entry and a bracketed canopy covers the entry at the northeast corer of the structure. The nonthwest entry is covered
by a steep gable roof supported by curved brackets and embellished with molded comice returns and pendants. The
origingl elate tiles on the jerkin.head roof huve been replaced with asphalt shingles.

In nchidition to the commercial area and severnl churches, Hyattsville is home 1o a Masonie Lodge, built in 1893, This
imposing two-story brick building ar 4207 Gallatin Street is the only representative of the Romanesque Revival exhibited
in Hyausville. Capped with & gable roof, this building has a rectangular footpring seven bays long. The grasd fagade is
three bays wide and is embellished with two comer buttresses leading to pyramidal pinnacles. The first story ol the fagade
features a centml double-leal entry with a stone surround containing pancled wood doors. The first-story windows are 4/4
wood-sash with 2-light awning transom windows, Many of the second-story windows are boarded, however, the oniginal
fenestration includes a double ow af segmental-arch brick lintels and stone sills similar to the first-story windows, Each
of the second-story openings bas been sized down by brick infill and new rowlock sills. Importent features of the lodge
include buttresses on each elevation, brick corbelling, three brick chimneys, and a stone insignia of the Masonic symbol G,
which is centered above the fscade entrance.

Period of Greatest Dovelopment, 1921-1953

The guccess of the sirestcar, emergence of the nuomobile and contnued growth of Washingion, D.C., stimalated
residential and commercial construction in Hyattsville. As o result, beginning in the 1920s, the suburh experienced a
secomd phase of development that resulted in the construction of nearly 700 buildings in just thirty years. This included
mre than 600 dwellings, fifty commencial and indusirial resources, three churches, o post affice, two schoals, a meeting
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hall, a municipal building, and an autemobile repair gamge. The dwellings generally occupied narmow lots and were set
back from the street. Stylistically, during this period, the Colonial Revival and Craftsman styles dominated. The American
fourzquare, busgalow, and two-story/side-gable strueture conumonly sdomed with Colonial Revival-stvle elements were
populor forms. The majority of the dwellings were wood-frame construction: clad with weatherboard siding, wood
shingles, asbestos shingles, or a brick veneer. Several of the buildings have since been re-clad with aheminum aor vinyl
siding

; ic Buildi

Bungalows

The mass-production of the Craftsman-style bungalow by numerous companies resulted in its dominance in residential
construction from the early 19205 through the 1930s. The majority of the bungalows in Hyattsville were constructed
between 1921 and 1953, Noted examples include the dwellings at 5606 42™ Avenne (1920), 411 1 Decatur Street { 1924),
4219 Nicholsoa Street (1926), 5707 40™ Place (1927), 4613 Burlington Street (1928), and 6008 43 Avenue (1929). Like
earlier versions, these later bungalows are typically one-and-a-half staries high with hipped or side-gahle rmofs, dormer
windows, and full-width porches.

Colonial Revival Stle

A number of Colonial Revival-style dwellings from this period are found throughout Hyattsville. High-style examples
stand at 4017 Jeffersom Street (1927) and 4200 Crintenden Street (1935). The fonmer is a two-and-a-holf story residence,
three bays wide. The Mgade i= composed of two-course and four-course Flemish bonds, This howse has o pyramidal porch
roof covering the eniry, header sills, brick quoins, and a portz cochere on the side elevation. Rising from the large jerkin-
head roof 1= 2 brick chimney.

Less omate and imposing Coloaial Revival-style dwellings include 4016 Jeflerson Street (1928), 4113 Hamilton Street
(1929}, 4100 Jefferson Street (1934), and 4101 Jefferson Street ( 1938). The house at 4101 Jefferson Street is two-and-a-
huslf storees and three bays across on the [eade. Ithis a rectangular footpring and a brick structumd system comprised of
six-course Flemish bond. The center entry is lluminated by an elliptical transom and is rimmed with o Coloninl Revival
door surround featuring o pediment and flat pilasters. Rising above the skate tile roof is one exterior-end brick chimney and
three gable dormers. . Other modest details include rowlock sills and soldier lintele

The Drtedy Colonial Revival style continued in popularity through this perted, with examples noted a2 4222 Jefferson Street
(1920, 5501 42* Avenue (1921), 4231 Oglethorpe Street (1924), 4024 Hamilton Street{ 1925), $51 | 40® Averue (1927,
5601 47 Avene (1930), and 6007 44* Avenue (en. 1930). Like earlier examples of this style, Dutch Cologial Revival-
style dwellings that date from the 1920s ta 1930 are ane-and-a-halfor two stoties with gambrel meofs and rectanguibir plase.
Typically, the facades are picreed by central entries. A representative example is the wood-frame house 1 5511 407
Avenae, whichis one-and-a-halfstories and three boys across. Ciovered with s site-gambrel ropl thsis dwelling has an off-
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center entry, 3/1 wood-sash windows, a central-interior brick chimney, and s shed-moofl domner on the facade, This
residence 18 clad with weatherboard siding and rests on a brick foundation.

Cape Cod Houzes

The mcreasing need for mass-produced, low-cost housing led to the reinvention of the eighteentl-century "Cape Cod™
house. These buildings are typically one- o ope-ond-a-half stories with a side-gable roofl and a single end chimney.
Linlike its cighteemb-century predecessor, the twentieth-century Cape Cod house was illuminated with donmers that
allowed greater use of the upper story. Classically derived door surrounds commonly marked the facades. Rear additions
and projecting bays on the facade often sugmented the modest form. The majarity of the Cape Cod dwellings erected in
Hyattsville during this period feature wood-frame construction clad in a variety of materiuls, inchuding brick and stone
veneers and ashestos shingles. The decorutive details of these houses were genernlly based on the Colonial Bevival style.
although clements characteristic of the Tudor Revival style were also used. Excellent examples of this modest form can be
scen nf 3901 Jefferson Street (1936), 4104 Jefferson Street (1937), 3905 Jefferson Street (1938), and 4006 Crittenden
Street {1947).

Tudar Revival Snyle

Hyutsville is also home 10 o number of Tudor Revival-style dwellings, the majority i the porthem section of the city. As
with the Queen Anne and Coloeial Revival styles, many of the Tudor Revival-style resourzes found in Hyaitsville, und
Prince George's County ns a whole, reflect the simplified interpretations of the stvle mther than the mitinl high-style
expression. The distinguishing features of local exnmples include multiple-gabled roofs, the placement ofan exterior brick
chimney on the fagade, application of stone as an accenting material around openings or on chimmneys, e steeply pitched
front gables, Typically constructed after 1930, Tudor Revival-style buildings include those at 3913 Madison Street {1930,
SA1639™ Avenue (1932), 4907 42* Avenue (1933), 5717 39 Avenue (1934), 5022 35" Avenue (ca. 1935), 4701 Banner
Street {1935), 5605 42 Avenue (1935), 5018 Place (1939), and 3803 40™ Avenue (1942),

The houase at 4018 Jelferson Strect is o representative example of a Tudor Revival residence in Hyatisville. Builtin 1935,
this wood-frame dwelling is onc-and-a-half stories. The first story is clad with madom-coursed stone and the upper-half
story is covered with false kalf timbering and stucco. The projecting gable bas a recessed central entry flanked by namow
1/1 double-bung, wood-sash windows. The overhanging projecting gable is supported with scroll-sawn brickets. The
sieeply pitched, side-gabled roof is sheathed with asphalt shingles. Other stylistic features inchude rowlock sills, 66
diotibbe-hung s1sh windows, and an exterior brick chimney on the side elevation,

Mulri- Familly and Semi-Detached (Twin) Dwellings
Multi-family dwellings in Hvattsville reflect the increased need for housing during the second quarter of the twenticth

century. Those erected diring this period inclede 4310 Jefferson Street (19400, 3900 Hamilton Street (1941 ), 3500-3804
Hamilion Street (1944), $301-5407 38% Avenue (1944), 5103 43% Avenue(1945), 3701-25 43™ Avenue (1945), 503044
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5™ Avenes (co. [948), and 382 1-3839 Hamilton Street { 1959), Some of these feanre Art Deco-stylistic elements, while
the remainder are Colonial Revival in style. The garden apantment building a1 4310 Jefferson Strect is modestly
omamented and exhibits a U-shaped plan with a central courtyard.  An entry in the cenler block provides ncoess to the
interior. This entry is omamented with a Colonial Revival door surmround with a full pedimient and fat pilasters. This six-
course Flemish-bond brick building is two stories and is surmounted by a [iat rooll

Twin or semi-detached dwellings dating from circa 1950 are located along 358* Avenuc in R.P. Evans’ Addition to
Hyattsville. These include 49294931, 49334935, 5001-5003, 5005-5007, 5009-5011, and 501 3-5015 38" Avenue. The
midest Colonial Revival-style houses, set on brick foundations, are two stories and four bays across. Each building is
capped by a side-pabled roof sheathed with azphalt shingles. The simple-leal doors are covered with shed-mof porches and
the windows are double-hung sash.

Secondary Returwroes

As the use of the automohile increased through the 1920s, the garape supplanted the carriage howse as the most imporiant
secondary resource. The Sanborn Fire fusurance Maps for 1906 and 1911 depict a number of freestanding wood-frame
carringe house or small stables existed at the rear of many residential lots. However, by the 1920s, the vast majority of
these structures had been converted for automobile wee or replaced by a new structure specifically ailored to meet the
needs of this populer mode of ransportation. Mot only were gamages constnscted (o accompany existing dwellings, but
were also incloded in plans for new residentinl construction. These buildings are tvpically one story with front gable or
hipped roofs and wood-frame constrection. Examples of garmges that date to this period exist throughout Hyattsville, and
can be found at 4413 Oliver Street, 4226 Oglethorpe Street, 4111 Kennedy Street, and 4108 Jefferson Strest. The one-
siory, wood-fmme shed continued to be constructed in Hyattsville. This utifiterinn structure was typically not permanent
by nafure or constriction and very few of those constructed during thes period are extant.

. ial and Iodustriad Pildi

The influence of the automobile on the community resulied in the further commercialization of Baltimore Avenue and
Rhode Isinnd Avenue. More than fifty commercial tnd industrial buildings were constructed along Baltimore Aveniie and
Rhode lzland Avenue between 1921 and 1954, Shyles represented along the commercial comidor include Ant Deco, Art
Modeme, Colonisl Revival, Neo Classical, Tudor Revival, and Ivemational. The commercial resources are one (o fwo
stofies, typacally with flat or shed roofs obscured by parapet walls, Many of the two-story commercial buildings have
abstracted patterned brickwork as the only element of omamentntion. A few of the one-story resources display elements of
the Art Deco, Art Modeme, and Colonial Revival styles,

Art Deeo and Art Moderse Sniles

Art Dieco buildings are represented in Hyattsville by 4708 Baltimore Avenue, $127 Baltimore Avenue, 5314 Baltimore
Avenue, 5323 Baltimore Avenue (PG: 68-41-29), 5324 Baltimore Avenue, and 3504 Baltimore Avenoe among others
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The At Deco style is churacterized by angular, rigrag, or wiher geometric omamentation 85 seen oo many of (he
commercial buildings in the commundey.

A notewortly commercial building is bocated ar 4318 Hamilton Street, which was built specifically for the Water Suburban
Sanitary Commission (WSSC), Paul H. Kea and Hownrd Cutler designed the WSSC building in 1939, It featurcs
claborate detailing including carved limestone, metal grillwork, and umns ar the Hamilion Street entrance. The building's
Axt Deco omanentation is primanily focused at the central entrance bay, which is marked by four vertical projecting bands
of limestone, which give the entrance a strung vertical organizstion, A horizontal limestone panel tops dee central doorway
and is detailed with styfized scrolls. Two iron grilles flank the entrance.  Poul H. Kea (1886-1968) started his own
architecrural firm in Portsmouth, Virginia, when he was 35, By 1929, he moved his offices to Hyattsville, Marviond. Kea
is credited with the design of over fifty public schools in Prince George's County, the First Baptist Church of Hyattsville,
thye Hyatisville Municipal Building, and the County Courthouse and the Board of Education buildings in Upper Mariboro.
Kea collaborated with Howard Cutler on muanerous projects, including the Caliseum and Women's Field House o the
University of Marvland-College Park campus.

The Lustine Collision Center at $315-5123 Haltimore Avenue is comprised 10 two separate buildings, both in a vemacular
Arn Deco style. The south building at 5315 Baltimore Avenue is ons story high and four bays wide with an angled parapet
and flat corner buttresses. The first story has been shightly altered, with a garge doar replaced by plate-ghass windows and
u single-feal entry door. Plate-glass windows flank the original central single-leaf entry, The north building a1 5323
Baltimore Avenus is two stories and seven bays across on the fiscade. Topped with a flat roof and a brick parapet, this
brick conunercial building includes features such as a central entry, brick quoins, &% wood-sash windows, a denticulated
camice, md four large plate-placs windows.

Following the Art Deco style, the Art Modeme style became increasingly popalar during the 1930s and 19405, It is
churacterized by smooth stuccoed wall susfaces, flat roofs, architectural details thi emphisize the horirontal appearance of
the building, rounded exterior comens, nbbon windows, glass blocks, and asymmetrical fgades. Incorporating
characteristics from the Art Moderne style are the buildings ot 5126 Baltimore Avenue (1916), 4805 42 Place (1930),
5312 Baltimore Avenue (1930), 5310 Babtimone Avene {1932, PG: 68-41-28), 5103-5113 Balimore Avemie {1935}, 5306
Baltimore Avenue (1939, PG: 68-41-15), 5609 Baltimore Avenue (1940), 4017 Hamilton Street {1940}, and 5710
Halimmore Avenue (1951,

In 1951, the Lustine-Micholson Building at 5710 Baltimone Avenue was dlesigned as an automobile shovwoom. The one-
story, brick building has its showroom designed specifically 1o mtract the eye of those wraveling along Raltimors Avenue.
The showroom section features highly defined rounded comers composed of one-light plate-glass windows that continue
scroas the fagade, The service eren is Ipcated £6 the rear and marked by an indusirial fapade.
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Neo-Clazsical Style

One architecturally significant building along the commercial corridor is the Prince George's Bank at 52145 Baltimore
Avenue (PG: 68-41-02), built in 1925 Constructed with Neo-Classical chamcteristics, this limestone building is
ormamented with o two-story columned enfrance portico, This building s two eories and three hays across on the figade
and four bays deep on the side elevations. Tonie columns flank the entry and the paired fenestration consists of awning
windows. Covered by a flat roof, this classical building has a large entablamee with a denticulated comice and an
unsdomed fricse,

Calanial Revival Smle

Through the mid-twentieth century, the fashionable styles employed in residential buildings also began to influence the
design and comstruction of commercial buildings. One extont commercial building in the Balimore Avenue cormidar
dizplays strong ties to the Coloninl Revival style. Sited ot the northwest comer of Jefferson Street is 5500 Baltimuone
Avenue, This three-story brick building was constructed cirea 1940 (with a non-historic sdditson of four stories built in
1963), Several features include o pedimented gable with the tympanom pierced with o circalar window, a heavily molded
cormice, and decomtive swags between the second and third stories, The 1962 addition respected the [orm and used the
same materials as the earlier buildimg, thus preserving the integrity of the building's design.

Another Colonial Revival-style building along the commereial corridor is te County Service Building at 3012 Baltimore
Avenue. Builtin 1939, this brick structure is three storics, nine bays wide, and capped with a hipped asphalt-shingle roof
A prominest featurs on the facade is a two-story pedimented portico covering the three center hays and central entrance.
Additional features inchsde 12412 double-hung, wood-sash windows, brick quoins. and a large cupols with a domed rool.

The brick Hyattsville Post Office at 4325 Gallatin Street ts exemplary of a Colonisl Revival-style fedeml governmient
building. The building was designed under the sutbority of Lovis A, Simon, Supervizing Architect of the Treasury, The
architects were F.H. McCrary, AW, Clark, Spittel, Flanagan, Santelmann, Moore, Swasey, and Boyer, The Chicago-based
Blauner Construction Company erected the building in 1935 for the cost of 76,000, Cme-and-a-half stories, the msin
black of the building is three bays wide with one-bay-wide pavilions. The main bleck is capped with o slate-tile, side-
gohle roof and features o wood-frame cupola rising from the center. The brick parapets on the side elevations ternunate
into imerior-end brick chimneys. The brick walls are constrocted of Flemish bond and embellished by a brick watermahle
Limestone quoins acceniunts the corners of the main block and the fat-roof pavilions. The recessed central entry 15
illuminated by a fanlight transom set over paneled and glazed double-leaf doors. Extending below the fricze of the entry
surround s a molded entablatire with a fluted frisze, The words “HY ATTSVILLE MD™ are engraved on nrecessed panel
above the doors.  The 188 double-lung, round-arched windows are trimmed with limestone surrounds and molded
keystones. Hrick jack arches lop the rectangular @6 double-hung windows in the pavilions, Single limestone panels are
set above each of the windows. The limestone comice, feauring modillion blocks, ts engravied along with fneze with the
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words “UNITED STATES POST OFFICE." Half round, multi-lights pierce the side elevations in the upper-balf story.
The Hynttsville Post Office was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 1986, [t is “one of the moat
architecturally distinguished 20™ century buildings in Hyattsville.™

Tudor Revival Shvle

The building at 48064816 Rhode Island Avenue (PG: 68-41-05) is an example of 3 Tudor Revival multi-storefront
structure. This building, erected in 1930, is composed of & one-stary section that is six bays wide with a gable rooland o
two-story section that is three hays wide with a hipped roof. The first story is constructed of brick picreed with onc-light
plate-glass windows and single-leaf doors. The second story, il luminated with 6/6 double-hung, wood-sash windows, is
clad with a stuceo and half-timbenng indicative of the Tudor style. The building rests oa 2 brick foundation and the roof is
sheathed with asphalt shingles,

Relig | Social Build

Four churches constructed between 1921 and 1954 include the Seventh-Day Adventist Church at 4905 42™ Place (ca.
1930), Pinkney Memorial Episcopal Church at 4301 Gallstin Street (1931), St Jerome’s Catholic Church st 5205 43
Avenue (1940), and First Baptist Church {1954). The one-story Gothic Revival church ar 4905 42™ Place has a rectangular
footprint with 4 gable roof. Constructed of coursed stone, this five-bay building bas a projecting front gable containing a
double-leaf pancled entrance. The paired fenestration has lancet-arched, stained-glass windows with 8 concrete surmound.
Features include a slate tle roof, side parapet roofs with a concrete coping, and stone buttresses dividing each of the
wimndow bays on the facade.

The comernone of the First Baptist Churel at $701 42 Avenuce bears o date of 1954, Facing wesi towards Oglethorpe
Street, this imposing building is two stories and three bays scross. Constructed of six-course Fhemish bond, this brick
church has a front gable roof and rests on a brick fisundation. 11 features Classical Revival elements such as a two-story
pedimented portico supported with Tuscan columns and n large stocple atop the roof. The lantern of the steeple is brick
and the multi-faccied spire is wood frume. Elements of the church include denticulated pediments on the front gable and
the portico, half-round arch lintels above the first story, 69 double-bung, wood-sash windows, and brick quoins on the
comers. Round multi-light windows lank the ponico, and pierce the tympanum, and the Jantern of the steeple. A Colonial
Revival door surround raiments the double-paneled wood door.

The Independent Order of Odd Fellows (1.O.0.F.) butldmg, located north of the Masonic Lodge, is sited at the comer of
Gallntin Street and 42 Place. Built in the Colonial Revival style in 1921, the 1.0.0.F. building stands two stories and five
bays wide. This building features o flat roof with side parapets und o false asphait-shingle roof on the facade. The first
story 18 acoemieated by projecting bays containing plie-glass windows and a brick bulkhead. This building is pierced with
&/1 double-hung. wood-sash windows and adomed by a soldier stringeourse above both stories, recessed brick spandrels,
transoms over each of the three entry openings, and square wood linels,
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Construction After 1954

Very few buildmgs have been erceted in the Hyattsville Historic District since 1954, Typically, modemn domestic
architecture mimicked the forms, materials, and styles utilized earlicr by their historic neighborboods, The traditional
forms included the Cape Codl, two-story/front-gable structure, and two-story/side-gable dwellings. The demands of home
owners in the middle part of the twentieth century introduced the split-fover and maoch houses 1o Hyattsville, As
architectural styles became less high style, ornament was expressed more threugh the use of modern building materials
such as simulwed stone, brick veneer, aluminum siding, and asphak shingles, rather than applied stylistic embellishments
such as brackets, half timbering, and omate shingles. The cladding materials used afier 1954 arc typically post-war
Iventions.

Several examples of ranch houses were noted in Hyattsville, including 4904 41 Place ( 1955), 4906 41" Place (1955), 4008
417 Place (1955), 4202 Emerson Street (1955), and 5317 42™ Avenue (1964). Each of these bouses is one story and is
typically three bays wide with a side-gable roof. Split-fover houses within the district include examples such as 4008
Emerson Street (1973), 4902 41% Place (1986}, and 4706 Banner Street (2001). Split-foyer houses are two stories high,
typically three bays wide with a side-gable roof, and asmed for their second-story overhang and divigion of public and
private spaces on the interior. The houses at 4113 Emerson Street | 1989) and 5201 42™ Avenue { 999) are representative
examples of modem front-gabled restdences that are omamented with (usen Anne styling. Typical of this type of modem
house sre the front-pable roofs, gables clad with fish-scale or other geometric vinyl siding, porch brackets, and overhanging
eaves. Reminiscent of Queen Anne-style buildings commonly erected arvund the fum of the twenticth century, the modem
front-gabled buildings are typically wider then their historic counterparts,

G land C g

Une of the most architecturally significant buildings built within the last fifty years is the municipal building at 4307
Jefferson Street. Constructed in 1962, this Modem-style structure was designed by the architectural firm of Paul H. Kea,
David Shaw and Associates. With a rectangular footpring, this office building is six stories in height and has a flat roof.
This atstract style of architecture lacks embellishments; therefore stylistic features are employed with the asymmetrical
placement of openings and the types of materials.

The addition to the Water Suburban Sanitary Commisston (WSSC) building is another significant example of modem
architectural detasls and composition. Architects Walton & Madden designed this section of the building, which was
added in 1963, The two-story fagade of public spaces located on Humilton Street introduces a long horizontl band of
ribbon windows. The horizontal setting of the windows, a signature of the Interational Style, contrasts sharply with the
more trnditional punched windows of the first addition and original building. East of the ribbon windows, the wall ends in
A Mwo-story decorative geometric design composed of industrinl Iooking tiles. The entire composition occurs with in a
limestone surround.
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' Bety Bind, fyvereniile Port Cffice, Notionad Register of Historic Places lnvestary—Nomination Form, Meryiand Historical Tros,
{October 27, 1923),



United States Department of the Interior
Mational Park Servica

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section_8 Page 17

— .  ——————————]
Hyattsvilla Historic District (Amended and Expanded) PG: 68-10
Prince George's County, Maryland

SIGNIFICANCE SUMMARY

The City of Hymtsville is nn excellent exmmple of the many residentin] subdivisions that emerged in Prince George's
County, Maryland, in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries o supporn the burgeoning population flocking 1o the
nation's capital, The middle-class suburh of Hyaitaville, which is framed by miajor tansportation corridors, began 1o
develop 25 o railroad suburb in the middle part of the nineteenth century and expanded with the carly-twenticth-century
advent of the sireetcar and automobile. The area had its start as a small hamlet known as Beall Town in the eighteenth
century, but was seon overshadowed by the successful development of the neighboring Town of Bladensburg. In the
middle of the nimseicenth century, the ares that has become Hyattsville regained popuilanity because of its bocation along the
Baltimore and Ohio (B&0Y) Ralroad, which was utilized by Iocal residents for wholesale trade berween Washington, D.C.,
and Baltimore, rather than fior commuting and leisure tivel. Anticipating the development of o residential suburb to sexve
the growing population of the District of Columbia, Christopher C. Hyatt purchased a tract of land in 1845 adjacent to the
B&O Railrond nnd the Washington and Baltimore Tumpike (now Baltimore Avenue) and began to develop town lots.
Hyatt's Addition, which was successfully platted in 1873, was followed by numerous additions subdivided by other real
estate developers. Incorporated in | 886, Hyntisville is significant as the first town in Americn to atiempl the single-tax
system, only later (o be determined unconstitutional in Maryland. Further, Hyattsville was one of the first towns in
Maryland to start a public water works program, a significant step towards the development of a successful suburban
community. Despite Hyattsville's advantageous location along the railroad and tumpike, suburban development was slow
until the extension of the streetear fines in 1899, Providing excellent suburban neighborhood living, Hyattsville continued
to grow throughout the sarky twentieth century with no less than twenty-live additions, subdivisions, and re-subdivisions by
1942, The end of the streetcar service and the ever-increasing rise of the sutomobile transformed Hyattsville into a
successful sutomobile suburk, with a commercial comidior stretching along Baliimore Avenus thil represents the city’s
several phases of development.

In 1983, the Hyattsville Historic District was listed in the Mational Register of Historic Places inder Criteria A and C. The
historic district included 584 properties {539 contributing resources and 43 non-contributing resources) that represented the
Imte-ninstesnth and sorly-twentieth-century design characieristies of the City of Hyattsville. It was recognized for its
msseciation with typical patterns of subwhban development based on the various modes of transpormation and
communication that encouraged its development. The period of significance, noted a5 the lale-ninsteenth and enrly-
twentieth centuries, is presumsed to be circa 1860 to 1932 (the fifty-year mark when the nomination was prepared). The
historic district is being neminated under the National Register Multiple Property Documenttion Form, “Historic
Pesidentinl Suburts in the Linied State, 1E30-1960."

The wmended and expandad Hyatisville Historic District enbances the statement of significance esmblished in the orginal
National Register nomination and reflects continued volunteer and professional survey and documentation efforts. The
histonric district s eligible under Criterion A s an example of & nineteenth-century railroad and sireetcar suburh that
continted o development as an sutomobile suburb in the second quarter of the twentieth century. The residential,
comrmercinl, social, ond industrial buildings document the development and tmnsformation of the city because of thése
mbjor ransponstion modes.  The histaric district s aleo eligible under Criterion © for it contiguous collection of



United States Department of the Interor
Mational Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section_8 Page 18

Hyattsville Historic District (Amended and Expanded) PG: 68-10
Prince George's County, Maryland

distinctive architecturs that reflects the styles and forms fashionable in the late nineteenth and early twenticth centuries.
The period of significance for the amended and expanded histonc district begins circa 1860, the date of the oldest extant
building in the kistoric district, and ends in 1954, The Hyattsville Historic District as amended and expanded inclides
1,681 properties, 1,504 of which arc contributing and 177 of which are non-contributing. Ofthese 1,681 propertics, there
are 1,322 primary resources (1,196 contributing and 126 non-contributing) and 339 secondary resources (308 contnbuting
and 5| nop-coatnbating).

RESOURCE HISTORY AND HISTORIC CONTEXT

Setilement, 1713-1844

Two of the original settlers to the city now known as Hyattsville were John Beall and Jobn Chittum!, owners of large fracts
called New Dumireere and Black Ask, respectively. The exact location of these original parcels is unknown. The first
documented improvements on either of these tmets occurred on or shout September 3, 1713, when Laurnnce Morgan was
granted permission by his son-in-law John Chittum to build on Black Ask® Subdivision of New Dumfreeze along the
farks of the Eastern Branch of the Potomac River by John Beall began shorthy thereafter, The small town lots were sold on
December 12 and 13, 1 728, Four months following the sale of the first town lots by Beall, John Chittam began selling land
from his tract. This small developing area was called Beall Town (also seen as Beale Town), in honor of John Beall.
Although the exnct boundaries of the hamilet are not known, it i3 believed they wene pant of the Ravenswood tract af the
southern end of Hyattswille.” In 1742, area residents petitioned to have a new town laid oul immediutely south of Beall
Town® This sew town, known as Bladensbarg, immediately prospered.  Beall Town was soon overshadowed and

development stagnated.

Thi nres surrounding Beall Town was predominstely agricultumm], connected 1o Baltimore, Bladenshurg, and Georgelown
by colonial and post-Revolutionary War roads. The makn road traversing the ares was the Washington and Baltimore
Tumpike, the predecessor to today's LS. Route | (also known as Baltimore Avenue). This sixty-foot-wide, stone-and-
gravel road was incorporated as a tumnpike by an Act of the Maryland General Assembly in 1812. The wmpike was
opened in part ot the heginning of 1815, and completed to its total length of thirty-six miles in the following vears. The
amount of walfic along the Weshington and Baltimore Tumpike prompled the construction ol mumerous 18vems and mns
for those traveling by horse-cor between the nation’s eapital and Baltimore.

Running parnllel to the tampike are the tracks of the Baltimore and Ohio (B&0)) Railroad, the first steam-powered railroad
to operate i the United States. Chanered in 1827, the milroad’s immediate sucoess enabled interior trade for thearea, By
1835, a branch was inid between Baltimore and Washington, D.C., providing merchants and farmers with scosssibnlity to
wholesalers in Baltimore ond New York for the first time. The ruilrcad company, targeting a new source of revene, added
stations along the route to pick up passengers by the middle of the nincteeath century. Many of these stations, such as the
one established in Hyattsville prior to 1861, became the focal point of villages and sowns that developed along the railroad
lines radiating outward from cities like Washington, D.C. These railrosd suburbs mitially offered an escape from the city
to the rural countryside, but generally did not encourage large-scale residentinl development in Prince George's County,
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line in 870 known as the Washington and Potomae Branch of the B&0 Railrood, The Washington and Poiomac Branch
split from the mainline at Hyntteville and contined southwest along the Anacostin River to Shephend's Foint on the
Potomac River, and was primanly used for agnicubiuml cargo.

Anticipating the development of a residential suburh to serve the growing population of the District of Columbia,
Christopher €. Hyatt purchased another large tract of approximately twenty acres from Thomas Clements in 1859, The
land was platied as Hyatt"s Addition to Hyattsville in 1873." Hyart’s Addition contained a total of twenty-eight subdivided
lots. Twentv-fhree rectangular-shaped parcels of equal size were Inid om along County Road (now Crittenden Street) and
Central Avenue {now 41° Place). The remnining five lots varied in size around the perimeter of the Addition. The plat
exhibits a huilding line for lots one through fifteen and alse documents the location of Melrose Park and the Melrose
Instimse.

The second development mitintive 1o oocur in Hyvattsville wak instinoted by Thomas Parker, 1.P. Bartholow, and Benjanin
F. Cuy. Together, these three men purchased fen scres between the B&0 Railroad, the Washington and Baltimore
Turnpike, and the Enstern Branch of the Anacostin in 1374, The lond wis subdivided specifically for suburban residential
development. Located to the south of Hyatt's Addition, the platted addition was named Cottage Square. [t was comprised
of forty-two lots." However, like Hyntt's Addition and Hyattsville proper, Cottage Square was slow to improve.

Following it creation of Cottage Square, several small adjacent plats were created and new streets were loid out. These
included the I.A. Reghster's Addition (1380), Whiteside's Subdivision (1882), Linlefleld and Evans Subdivision of J.A.
Regiver's Addition (1884), and Register"s Addition ( 1884) to name a few. Two of the lnrgest additions werne platted by
Louis [, Wine and George Johnson, speculative real estate developers who had purchised lnnd in Hyatigville in 1882,

Wine mnd Johnson's First and Second Additions (1852 and 1884 éncompassed ninety-three budlding lots, the majority of
which measured 30 feet by 130 fect. An article in the Evendng Star dating from 1 386 supgests that Wine and Johnson were
not only involved in selling unimproved bots in their addition, but also were involved in construction.'” Unlike subdividers
such as Hyatt, who sold snimproved builiting lots, Wine and Johnson were typical of home-butlder developers who
enhanced the marketability of their land by building houses onn small number of ots. The Hyattsville Building Company,
which piatted lond in 1877, is another cxomple of the bome-builder developer, offering improved or vacant lots for
prospective homeowners.

The GM. Hopkin's Atfas of Prince George 's County, published in 1878, describes Hyattsville as o “beautiful village
[ovith] nasteful honeses in the modem style of architeciure ormamented with gardens ond lowns.... ithas p'n:huUE.rincr:md
in beauty nnd prosperity until it stands os one of the foremost villages between Baltimore and Washington.”

By | 887, ten additions encompassing over 180 acres had been surveyed and platted in Hysnsville, The 611 building lots
were sporadically- imiproved by only tateniy houscs, the majority centered around the B&O station siop or adjacent to the
Washington and Baltimore Tumpike, The vast majority of restdents in Hyattsville continued 10 be associnted with
agricultire-related pccupations swch 2s fammers and farm laborers. Blocksmith, tailor, nerchant, hotelkeeper. and lnwyer
wiere also noded vocations kn the census recontds for 1870 and 1880,
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line in 870 known as the Washington and Potomae Branch of the B&0 Railrood, The Washington and Poiomac Branch
split from the mainline at Hyntteville and contined southwest along the Anacostin River to Shephend's Foint on the
Potomac River, and was primanly used for agnicubiuml cargo.

Anticipating the development of a residential suburh to serve the growing population of the District of Columbia,
Christopher €. Hyatt purchased another large tract of approximately twenty acres from Thomas Clements in 1859, The
land was platied as Hyatt"s Addition to Hyattsville in 1873." Hyart’s Addition contained a total of twenty-eight subdivided
lots. Twentv-fhree rectangular-shaped parcels of equal size were Inid om along County Road (now Crittenden Street) and
Central Avenue {now 41° Place). The remnining five lots varied in size around the perimeter of the Addition. The plat
exhibits a huilding line for lots one through fifteen and alse documents the location of Melrose Park and the Melrose
Instimse.

The second development mitintive 1o oocur in Hyvattsville wak instinoted by Thomas Parker, 1.P. Bartholow, and Benjanin
F. Cuy. Together, these three men purchased fen scres between the B&0 Railroad, the Washington and Baltimore
Turnpike, and the Enstern Branch of the Anacostin in 1374, The lond wis subdivided specifically for suburban residential
development. Located to the south of Hyatt's Addition, the platted addition was named Cottage Square. [t was comprised
of forty-two lots." However, like Hyntt's Addition and Hyattsville proper, Cottage Square was slow to improve.

Following it creation of Cottage Square, several small adjacent plats were created and new streets were loid out. These
included the I.A. Reghster's Addition (1380), Whiteside's Subdivision (1882), Linlefleld and Evans Subdivision of J.A.
Regiver's Addition (1884), and Register"s Addition ( 1884) to name a few. Two of the lnrgest additions werne platted by
Louis [, Wine and George Johnson, speculative real estate developers who had purchised lnnd in Hyatigville in 1882,

Wine mnd Johnson's First and Second Additions (1852 and 1884 éncompassed ninety-three budlding lots, the majority of
which measured 30 feet by 130 fect. An article in the Evendng Star dating from 1 386 supgests that Wine and Johnson were
not only involved in selling unimproved bots in their addition, but also were involved in construction.'” Unlike subdividers
such as Hyatt, who sold snimproved builiting lots, Wine and Johnson were typical of home-butlder developers who
enhanced the marketability of their land by building houses onn small number of ots. The Hyattsville Building Company,
which piatted lond in 1877, is another cxomple of the bome-builder developer, offering improved or vacant lots for
prospective homeowners.

The GM. Hopkin's Atfas of Prince George 's County, published in 1878, describes Hyattsville as o “beautiful village
[ovith] nasteful honeses in the modem style of architeciure ormamented with gardens ond lowns.... ithas p'n:huUE.rincr:md
in beauty nnd prosperity until it stands os one of the foremost villages between Baltimore and Washington.”

By | 887, ten additions encompassing over 180 acres had been surveyed and platted in Hysnsville, The 611 building lots
were sporadically- imiproved by only tateniy houscs, the majority centered around the B&O station siop or adjacent to the
Washington and Baltimore Tumpike, The vast majority of restdents in Hyattsville continued 10 be associnted with
agricultire-related pccupations swch 2s fammers and farm laborers. Blocksmith, tailor, nerchant, hotelkeeper. and lnwyer
wiere also noded vocations kn the census recontds for 1870 and 1880,
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Suburban Neighborhood Living, 1880s-1899

The growing indusirinlization of Washington, D.C., during the second half of the nineteenth century creatied pressunss for
the suburbanization of rural arcas sumounding the city's edges. Since its establishment, Hyattoville had been suitable for
this suburban development because of its location along the railroad and umpike, The impending devebopmentd, wihich the
bourgeoning growth of Wishington, .C., promised, propelled Hyattsville residents to request that the Maryland General
Asszmbly incorporate the town in 1886, The act of incorparation called for the election of a clerk/treasurer, bailifT, clerk of
the court, three elected judges, and a Board of Commissioners made up of five residents.

An 1836 advertisement placed by real estate speculators in the Prince George s Past aind Independent stated “the water is
excellent; Hyartsville is rapidiy growing: Hyattsville 18 o cheap and desirable ploce to pet o home; Hyatisville air is pure;
Hyattsville society is splendid; Hyansville is a safe place to invest.™" Inan article dated February 6, 1892 in the Suburban
Citizen, Hyattsville was described as the “largest and most substantial town in Prince George's County.™ " Advertisements
like these, and numerous others throughout the last decades of the nineteenth century, brought sbout o large and steady
populstion increase to Hyvattsville, As a result, pmput;rwlmilmmndwl?l 100% by 1891 with an assessed value of
$469,000. Remorkably, over 150 new houses had been constructed by 1892,

The Hyntsville Building Association, organized in February 1BR7, was instrumental in the “actual building and
development of the City.”"" Thirty-six persons made investunents totaling $301 at the first meeting on March 8, 1887, The
first loan was pwarded in June for Lot 68, Wine ond Johnson's first addition to the village of Hvattsville™ (4209 Farragut
Street)," By the end of the first year of opertion, assets totaled $5,206.75 with 0 net profit of $144.63, The Association
baz grown substantially with over fifteen offices and more than 50,000 customers today. Reganded sincily as a home
finaneing institution, the Association was the oldest finaneial institution in the City of Hyattsvillé and the second oldest in
Prince George's County,'® The Hyansville Building Association is now known as the Maryiand Federal Savings and Loan
Association.

The Queen Anne stybe that was so fashionable in the Uniled States beginning in the second half of the nineteenth century
was the dominate architecture of choice in Hyattsville at the end of the nineteenth century. The stylistic elements of the
Queen Anne style exhibited in Hyattsville on the residences and other buildings like the B&O station stop (demolished)
inclnds complex gable roofs with dormers, multi-faceted bay windows, wrap-around porches, porches with tumed posts,
dinmond-shaped wood shingles in the gable ends, scroll-sawn brackets, pressed-metal shingles on the roof, diamond-
shaped windows or window panes, a mixture of cladding materiale, and varying wall plones. As it common 1o the style,
there is 0 wide vanety ol building forms execuled m the Queen Anne style. Unlike city howuses thal are wholly oriented to
tlae street like a row howse, the Queen Anne-style buildings improving the landscape of Hyattsville in the second half of the
nineteenth century presemed omaote side and near elevations clearky visible from the public right-of-way. Thisnew kindof
dwelling design, specific to the suburbs, was suited for small contigeous Iots. The design and siting of the Queen Anne-
style biildings within # suburban setting like that offered in Hyattsville were deemed “therapeutic refuge from thl.‘l:ifﬁ
offering tranguility, sanshine, spocionsness, verdure, and closeness to nature - qualities opposite those of [the] city,”
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This was promuoted twough pattern books, the writings of domestic reformers, and popular magazines, and well execuled
in Hyattswille, A number of early exmnples of this architectwral style within a new suburban setting are located along

Gallatin Street, Farragut Street, and 42 Avenue.

In 1892, Hyattsville became the first municipality i the Linited States to adopt the controversial single-tax system made
famous by Heary George in his book, Progrea and Poverty (published in 1579).% Greorge believed that economic
profblems stemmed from the unavailability of Innd for those who nesded sccess o it. The injustices of rent robbed the
working man of his wages. and overzealous speculation in land led to poverty. George therefore suggested a single tax on
land, to absorh all rents, with no tax whatsoever on personal property or built improvements. A single tax was intended 1o
evennnlly lead 1o the ownership of land a2 common property, miher than as individual property. . He believed that the
single tax would mise wages, incrense camings of capital, abolish poverty, provide eruployment, and relieve other
ccomomic ills through o massive redistribution of wealth, After its publication of Progress and Povery, Geonge promoted
lnis ideas by traveling and speaking around the world Despite the worldwide praise, the single-tax svstem experiment in
Hyattsville resulied in a heated debate between members of the Board of Commissions, who retained counse] to argue the
constimutionality of the system befre the Maryland Coun of Appeals. The systim was quickly sbandosed in Hyuttsville,
althouph the “Creorgism™ theory continued to be stedied and implemented elsewhere.”

By 1893, Town of Hyatwville was home to a public school, a volunteer fire depariment, an amateur baseball team, and
provided the more than 170 residences with electric and telephone services. Historic maps indicate the 1own boasted
churches of four denominations, three proceries, three butcher shops, blackemith and tinsmith shops, wood and coal
dealers, a livery stable, and a Masonic lodge.™ The religious, commercial, and social buildings were located along or
within a block of Maryland Avenue (now Baltimore Avenue), which was the main transportation corridor traveling through
Hyattsville.

Streetcar and Automaobile Suburb, 18%-present

Despite Hyatisville's advaniageous location along the milroad and tumpike, suburban development was slow until the
extension of the streetear fines in 1899, Unlike the railroad suburbs, streetear suburbs attracted a wider range of citizens
from the working to upper-oniddle class, with the grent majority being middle class. The subdivided lot, both improved
ad vacant, proved attractive o prospective homeownens who wished to take advantage of the shortened commute offered
by the strectear. The electric streetcar line, under the direction afibe City and Suburban Rnlmr{:umpmz of the District
of Colambia, pmwinddutﬂrmﬂnltu:wmmglnn. D.C. terminus st the U8, Treasary Butlding at 157 and G Streets,
N, W._ from its porthern terminus in Lourel, Marviand. ™ Th:HmlTulﬂlmﬂupmlnntr.dm the nertheastern cormer
of the intersection of what are now Rhode [iland Avenue and Crittenden Street. Subwrhan service was wmmullypmndrd
10 the neighboring communities of Riverdale Park, College Park, Lakeland, Berayn, Brnchville, Beltsville, and Contee ™

The arrival of prospective buyers by streetcar fostered real estute development in Hymttsville, particulary for builders who
offered single-family dwellings incorporating modem technological advances such as indoor plumbing, built-in gas and
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electric facilities, and central heating. Besween 1900 and 1942, no less than ewenty-five sdditions, subdivisions, and re-
subdivisions were created in Hvattsville. One of the smallest additions was Sheplerd's First Addition {1910}, which
contained just seventeen building lots on the west side of Haltimore Avenue, immedintely south of Riverdale Fark. The
largest addition was Hyatsville Hills. Platted in 1922, Hyattsville Hills contained 498 building lots and encompassed
nearky M acres. This section subsumed Wine and Johnson's Third Addition and added ninetesn blocks to the west of 42
Avenue.

The architecture in Hymtsville at the turmn of the twentieth century wis executed in modest imterpretations of the Cusen
Anne and Colonial Revival styles. The adaptation of house designs for more modes! incomies within the groving number
of suburbs like Hyattsville resulted in a fundamental change in the perception of the ideal home.™ “Progressive ideals
emphasizing simplicity and efficiency called for house designs that reflected less hicrarchical relationships, technological
innovations, and more informal and relaxed lifestyles.™® This resulted in structural simplicity, balanced proportions, and
minimal ormamentation as exhibited on the houses along 40* Avenue, 40™ Place, Gallatin Street, Emerson Street, and
Jefferson Streel. The improvements mude in Hynitsville ot the iern of the twentieth cenmary were undertaken by real estate
entreprensurs and builders who eanstructed and individually sold dwellings that only slightly vared from neighboring
residences.

The strectcar not only encouraped the sstablishment of o residential suburb, but also enhanced the existing commercial
corridor that serviced the growing town and commuters. The commercial buildings in Hyattsville, the vast mojority
fronting along Baltimore Avene and Rhode Lsfand Aveme at the turn of the twenticth century, were compossd of one- aiwd
two-story buildings. These freestanding and nttached structures were omamented in the Queen Anne and Classical Revival
styles. The freestanding one-story commercial buildings provided distinct services such as the printing shop, fruit store,
Chinese lmndry, general merchandise store, and bank along Baltimore Avenue, narth of the railrond tracks. The larger
two-story commercial buildings, typically attached, provided a first story open to the public spaces, while the upper story
wies used for mone private spaces such as offhees or meeting halls, The Sandorn Fire forance Maps for 1906 indicate the
two-story commercial buildings on the nonbern end of Baltimore Avenue, between Farmagut Street and Gallatin Sirect,
housed stores such as bailding supplies, genem| merchandise, and a cobbler. The functioas of the upper stonies weres not
indicated separately on the maps, sugpesting the use was related to that of the public spuﬁ.”

Hyattsville's system of govermnment was reorganized in 1900 with 1 Mayor and a City Council replacing the five-member
Board of Commissioners. Michael V., Tiemey was elected as the first maver in 1900 and held this ttle for a two-vear enn.
The ity coumeil was made up of Joseph A. Aman, Charles Acker, Frederick A. Holden, Hurry B. Major, Dr. Joszph
Owens. and Dr. Charles Wells, The latter two members of the first city council eventually served terms as Mayor of
Hyuttsville, mnd Dr. Charles Wells wis later elected ko the State Senate,

The expansion of Hyatisville as a streetcar suburb required the inssallation of modem public amenitizs, which were olten
mderiaken by the developers subdividing and improving the land. Real estate developer William H, Perkans of Baltimore
requested o contral water vysiem be installed to serviee bis subdivision, which was to be *located puet weat of the Baltimore
and Ohio Railrosd, with the Hystt mansion occupying the central position.™" The city granted permission, requiring
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Petkins place five fire hydrants within the neighborhood and that the town be given the option 1o purchase the water
system. The system was installed under the direction of George R. Truclove, the former superintendent of the Baltimore
Water Department. Tt was completed in 1898, In 1901, a referendum was passed for the installation of a center water
systemn for the entire city. Drilling began on Decatur Street (then Wells Avenue) adpacent to the Chesapeake Beach
Railroad Lingin 1901, Completed in 1905, the public water works system in the ity of Hyattsville was one of the first in
the state of Maryland ™ In 1920, the systern was sold 1o the Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission.

The Sanborn Fire dnsurance Maps for 1933 depict 8 well-developed streetear suburh with single-family dwellings
supparted by numerous churches, schools, businesses, soctal institutions, and industrics. The architectural styles and forms
continued 10 modifiy traditional expressions to meet the needs of single-family households moving into Hystisville ata
quick pace. The open-plan bungalow, the American foursquare, and Cape Cods, began popular building forms, often
embellished with Coloninl Revival- and Craftsmen-style elements.  Excellent examples of these operative-builder
residences where the developer subdivided, improved and sold the property are locoted along Hamilton Sirect, Ingrabam
Street, Kennedy Street, Longfellow Street, and Madizon Street to name just a few. The construction of single-family
dwellings in these same styles and forms continued well into the middle par of the rwenticth century as Hyattsville bocame
an autemiabile suburb.

Commercial architecture in the early twentieth century truly reflected the social demogruphics of the city and the
architectural expresstons of the period. The census reflects the decreasing importance of furming in Hyarsville, which was
weell established a5 a streetear and autamobile suburb of Washington, .0 by 1920, Residents were employed ina variety
of professions, including dentistry, medicine, joumalism, bookkesping, surveying, teaching, banking, architecture, and law.
High-style, temple-front banks and professional buildings with elevations derived from the temsples of Greece and Rome
improved prominent comers along Baltimore Avenuc and castly attracted the eye of passing motonsts. One of the most
striking buildings in the community erccted during this period was the Maryland National CGuard Armory. The fortress-like
structure, completed in 1918, was set atop & sloping site st 5340 Haltimore Avenue and quickly became a prominent
landmark for the city.

With incressing traffic through town via Baltimore Avenue, the B&O grade crossing became a significant bhazard 1o
automobilists and pedestrians. Plans were developed in the 19205 to eliminate the crossing in Hyatisville and extend
Rhode Island Avenue north of the proposed overpass. Numerous houses were mzed or moved in order to make way for the
new roadway west of the railroad tracks. Rbode Island Avenue was opened on December 7, 1929, This new avenue
decreased of truvel on Balimore Avenue.

Many of the newer commercial buildings were sived closer 1o the road 1o entice passing motorists. The landscaping plans
of these properties often included parking, either along Baltimore Avenue or bebind the structures. Improvements to road
merfaces and the estnblishment of new commercisl businesses, with te demise and ultimately the termbation of streetear
service, made Baltimore Avenue (U S. Route 1) the primary north-south thoroughfare through the srea.” As o result of
thtis historic moute’s rejuvenation, many of the residential buildings constructed along the road during the late 1800s and the
first half of the twenticth century were demolished to accommadaie new transportation-related and service-related
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buildings. The 1933 Sanborn Fire nturance Map denotes numetous automobile repair business, filling stations, and
parages along Baltimore Avenue and the immediate vicinity. Baltimore Avenue was informally nicknemed “Auto Alley™
because of the substaniial number of mutomohile-related resources such as the Lustine-Nicholson Automobile Showroom.
The few single-family dwellings that remained zlong the rowle were converied for use as commercial structures and
extensively altered with the application of late-twentieth-century commercial fagades.  Additionally, the residential
bariletings located in the Cottage Square Addition o the southeastern comer of the eity were either rzed or significantly
altered when this area of Hyattsville became industrial.

O May 1, 1940, street numes were changed ind howses were renumbered by the Maryland-Mutfonal Capital Park and
Planning Commission (M-MCPPC), The rennming of the strocts was to conform to the standards of the United Sintes
Postal Service and attempted (o extend the pattemn established in Washington, D.C. Accordingly, the nortl-south rosds
were renamed numerically, while the enst-west streets were given alphabetical names like Decatur, Emerson, Farragut, and
Gollatin, In 1943, the corporate name was changed from the Town of Hyattsville to the City of Hyattsville. In 1944, the
neighbarhoods of Queens Chapel Manor, Clearwood and Castle Manor were annexed as part of the city of Hvattsville.
Additiona] neightsorhoods were annexed imto the city in 1953 and again in 1956,

With continued development and construction, the City of Hyattsville has been sustained as o residential suburb of
Washingion, D.C. The population incressed by more than two thousand o over 6,500 by 1940, and mare than doubled by
1950, Stanistical infonnation gathered by the United States Census and interpreted by students a1 George Washingion
University m | %96 indicates that in 1960 approximately 800 residents of Hyattsville lived in dwellings they had purchased
about 1940, Fusther, an additional ten thousand citizens had moved inbo the area after 1950, Mearly halfof the working
residents were emploved outside the county, the vast majonty commuting by mutomobile as the cra of the strectcar that had
rejuvenated the development of Hyattsville as o soceessfil Washington, D.C. suburb hod passed. By 2000, the City of
Hyatisville wis home to nearly 15,000 residents.

In February 1980, the Hynnsville Preservation Association was founded for the purpose of supporting homeowners
attempting to restore and maintnin the city’s oldest resources. The efforts of the Association, coupled with that of single
residents and other local groups such as the Hyattsville Citizens” Association, resulted in the survey and documentation of
approximately 600 buikdings representing the late-nineteenth- and earty-twenticth-cenmury devebopment of Hyarisville. The
Hyattsville Historic District was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 1982 Additionally, a number of
individaally sipnificant properties have been listed on the Mational Register, including the United States Past Office,
Marylond National Guard Armory, and Ash Hill Survey, documentation, and preservation of the city's many historic
resources doting from its founding in the eighteenth century as Beall Town to the growth of the transportasion-related
suburh in the lats-nineteenth and carly-twenticth centurics continues.
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HYATTSYILLE SUBDIVISIONS

1873 Hyatt's Addition

1874 Cottage Square

1877 Hyattsvitle Building Company Land

1880 J.A. Register's Addition

1882 Whiteside's Subdivisson

IBR2 Wine and Jodhmson's 15t Addition

884 Wine and Johnson's 2nd Addition

1884 Littleficld and Evans Sobdivision of Registers Addition
1884 Registers Addition

1884 Wine and Johnson's Ird Addition

1836 Bane's Re-subdivision

1887 Holladay Compny"s Addition

1837 Emmens and Swanzcll’s Subdivision

1BEH Peifit, B.T. Addition

18E8 Pettit's Addation

IERE Levi Nalley Addition

1859 RP Evans Addition

1890 Ellawille Heyghts

1820 Melrose Park; RLK. Ellion's Addition

1892 Hyattsville Hills Re-subdivision

ae2 Wine and Johnsons 3rd Addition

1897 Zegm's Subdivision

1898 Perkin's Additian

1900 Donath’s Re-subdivizion

1901 Kemp®s Re-subdivision

[ 202 Rogers and Plhillips

1902 Wells Subdivision of 1.P. Greenwell Property

1903 Lancasters Re-subdivision

19044 Holladay Company Additon to Bartletts Subdivision
1904 Muoryland Real Estate and Title Investment Company
1907 Burgess Re-subdivision of Rogers and Phillips

1907 Tiemney, EE. Block of Johnson and Wine's 2nd Addition
1907 Tierney's Subdivision

1910 Shepherds 151 Addition

1912 Shepherds 2nd Addition

1913 Shephends Re-subdivision of the 2nd Addition

1922 Hyameville Hills



‘United States Uepartmant of the Interior
Mational Park Sarvice

MNATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section_8 Page 27

Hyattsville Historic District (Amended and Expanded) PG: 68-10
Prince George's County, Maryland

1913 Furman's Addition

1924 Smith Addizon Arundel

1926 Bergling's Ro-subdivision

1935 Hamypshire Heights

1938 Arunde] Re-subdivision

1240 Burgess, Zouma, Re-subdivision

1940 Ellaville Re-subdivision

942 Hartman Re-subdivision

Unkmown Hyatts Division of Registers Subdivision
Unbmown Hyattswille Elementary School
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GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

Yerbal Boundary Description

The amended ind expanded Hyatteville Historic District follows the City of Hyattswille boundaries along the southem and
gastern edges. The southem edpe is defined by the Northwest Branch of the Anacostia River and Northwest Branch Park,
and the sastern edpe abuls the Town of Riverdale Park and Edmonsion. The northern boundary of the historic district
fisllows the city boundary liws a5 # frumes West Riverdale, a peighborhood of Riverdale Park. At the intersection of East-
West Highway and 47™ Avenue, the boundary tums south, incheding those propertics fronting 43 Avenue and 42™ Place
to Oliver Street. The boundary futs southwestward to 42™ Avenue o include Hyatsville High School. At Oglethorpe
Street, the boundsry intersects with 42 Mace and travels south to Nichalson Street, where it intersects with the
northemmeost border of the existing historic district. Those propertics fronting Madison Streat, as well as the block of 40
Avenue south of Ogletorpe Street, are inchuded in the historic district boundary as it mvels westwand o intersect with
9™ Street. The expanded boundary runs southward, including those buildings fronting both sides of 39" Street, o
Jefferson Strect where it intersects with the original historic district boundary. At Jefferson Street, the expanded boundary
moves southwest as if follows 38 Avenus to Hamilton Street, where it turns at westward. Only those buildings on the
south side of Hamilton Street to its intersection with 36™ Avenue are included. The boundary continues southward along
37" Place, including properties on both sides of the street. The historic district meets the southern boundary at the end of
37* Street, which dead ends at 3§ Avenue Park and Northwest Branch Park.

Boundary Justification

The boundaries of the smended and expanded Hyutisville Histone District include the vast majority of properties that lmve
been surveyved 1o date and represent the mid- to late-nineteenth- and earby-twentieth-century development of the City of
Hyattaville. The boundanes are inclusive of the onginal plats for Hynttsvalle from 1873 to 1922, The historic district
boundaries will be expanded upon the completion of additional survey work, therehy more fully documenting the
development of Hyattavills as o streetcar and automobile submrb in the twenticth century.

The sowthem boundary hos been established by the city limits of Hyattsville mnd the Northwest Brunch of the Anacostia
River, The eastern boundary also follows the city limits ps they developed to the west ol the Town of Riverdale Park.
Edmonston, and the Baltmors and Ohio Ratlrood Tracks {now Maryland Rail Commuter Train Lines and C5X
Transportation), which directly impacted the development of Hyatisville m the nineteenth century. The northem boundary,
abutting the city limits of the Town of Riverdals Park, include & section of Ellaville Heights origusally placted i 1E90. The
western boundary reflects the level of survey and docementation conducied 1o date snd the location of the plats in this area.
The noerthwestern trisngular comer of the expanded district represents the plated boundaries of Hynftsville Hills (1922),
while the southwestern comer represents RP Evan’s Addition to Hyattsville (1289).






